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900 SW Jackson Street, Room 504
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Jon Hummell, Interim Director Division of the Budget Sam Brownback, Governor

February 21, 2014

The Honorable Marvin Kleeb, Chairperson

House Committee on Commerce, Labor and Economic Development
Statehouse, Room 286-N

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Representative Kleeb:

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for HB 2649 by House Committee on Commerce, Labor and
Economic Development

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2649 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2649 would require that any American flag displayed at a building owned or operated
by the state or any agency of the state or any municipality be manufactured in the United States.
This requirement would not be placed on flags that were purchased prior to the effective date of
the act.

Any fiscal effect associated with HB 2649 would be negligible.

Sincerely,

N[

Jon Hummell,
Interim Director of the Budget

cc. Larry Baer, League of Municipalities



